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Re: Commonwealth LNG, LLC
Commonwealth LNG Project
FE Docket No. 19-134-LNG

Dear Ms. Sweeney:

On October 16, 2019, Commonwealth LNG, LLC (“Commonwealth”) filed an application
with the Department of Energy, Office of Fossil Energy (“DOE/FE”) requesting long-term, multi-
contract authorization to export domestically produced liquefied natural gas (“LNG”) up to the
equivalent of 441.4 billion cubic feet of natural gas per year to Free Trade Agreement (“FTA”)
nations, and to Non-Free Trade Agreement (“Non-FTA”) nations. Commonwealth requested such
authorization for: (i) a 25-year period for exports to FTA nations, and (ii) a 20-year period for
exports to Non-FTA nations, each commencing on the date of first commercial export or seven
years from the issuance of the authorization sought, from a proposed liquefaction and export
facility located in Cameron Parish, Louisiana (the “Commonwealth LNG Project” or “Project”).

As described in greater detail in its application filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission in Docket No. CP19-502-000, the Commonwealth LNG Project will include one
LNG plant (including six liquefaction trains and appurtenant facilities), six LNG storage tanks,
and one marine loading berth (collectively “LNG Facility”), and a 3.04-mile long, 30-inch
diameter pipeline that will connect the LNG Facility with existing intrastate and interstate pipelines
for the purpose of supplying feed gas to the Project. The feed gas pipeline will include
interconnections with an existing interstate pipeline owned by Kinetica Partners, LLC, and two
existing intrastate pipelines owned by EnLink Bridgeline Holdings LP.

The LNG Facility will be developed within a 393-acre property parcel in Cameron Parish,
Louisiana, on the west side of the Calcasieu Ship Channel near its entrance into the Gulf of Mexico.
In this regard, Commonwealth is submitting, as supplemental information, copies of its ground
leases for the LNG Facility site.! The lease agreements are provided under seal, as Privileged and
Confidential Information.

! Copies of the lease agreements are being sent by mail to DOE/FE.
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Should you have any questions about this filing, please feel free to contact the undersigned
at (212) 506-3710.

Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Lisa M. Tonery

Lisa M. Tonery

Mariah T. Johnston
Attorneys for
Commonwealth LNG, LLC




Certificate of Service

I hereby certify service of the foregoing document upon each person designated on the service
list in this proceeding.

Dated at Huntington, N.Y. this 14th day of April, 2020.

/s/ Mariah Johnston
Attorney on behalf of
Commonwealth LNG, LLC






